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Request for Information 

Donations 
 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 
 
FOR: GCSurplus, Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC) 

PSPC is exploring new ways to communicate with Government of Canada registered charitable 
organizations and is seeking to collect information about their material needs to provide important 
insights to Government of Canada donations of surplus moveable assets.  

PSPC is seeking the following information from charitable organizations across Canada who are 
interested in potentially receiving donations: 

1. What types of items are you interested in receiving? For example: 

 Entertainment items 

 Games and toys 

 Clothing, footwear, outerwear   

 Outdoor equipment 

 Household items 

 Furniture 

2. Would donated items received be resold or donated again by your organization?  
3. What communities or individuals does your organization serve and benefit? 
4. Can your organization assume responsibilities related to pick-up and transportation for 

donations? 
5. Does your organization have the capacity to provide auditable records on donations made by 

your organization? 

This is not a bid solicitation.   

This Request for Information (RFI) will not result in the award of any contract. This RFI will not result in 

the creation of any source list; therefore, whether or not any potential organization responds to this RFI, 

it will not preclude that organization from participating in any future donation.   

 
This RFI is simply intended to solicit feedback from registered charitable organizations.  The information 

obtained pursuant to this RFI may or may not be used in an Invitation to Qualify (ITQ) at a future date.   

The Government of Canada will not reimburse any respondent for any expenses incurred in responding 

to this RFI. 
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ENQUIRIES 
Respondents with questions regarding this RFI may direct their enquiries to the Project Authority 
identified herein. However, because this is not a bid solicitation, Canada will not necessarily respond to 
all enquiries in writing or by circulating answers to all potential organizations.  
 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
Documents may be submitted in either official language of Canada. 
 
It is requested that organization input for this RFI be submitted through the attached questionnaire. 
However, respondents interested in submitting supplementary information, comments and/or 
questions in addition to the completed questionnaire may submit them to the following e-mail address: 
julia.caughey@pwgsc.gc.ca  
 
CLOSING DATE  
This RFI will remain open until August 30th, 2019. The RFI closing date may be extended, as and when 
required.  
 
The RFI closing date published herein is therefore not the final deadline for comments or input. 
Comments and input will be accepted any time up to the time when/if of closing.  
 
As PSPC analyzes the feedback, the RFI may be amended from time to time to include more specific 
questions.  
 
PROJECT AUTHORITY 
Julia Caughey 

GCSurplus 

Receiver General and Pensions Branch  

Public Services and Procurement Canada  

Government of Canada  

Julia.Caughey@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca 

Tel: 613-993-4770 

 
Chantal Akeson 
GCSurplus 
Receiver General and Pensions Branch  

Public Services and Procurement Canada  

Government of Canada  

Chantal.akeson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca  

Tel: 613-990-9201 

 

 

mailto:julia.caughey@pwgsc.gc.ca
mailto:Julia.Caughey@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca
mailto:Chantal.akeson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca

